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June 21, 2016 

Ques. 
No.  Question  Response  Mod 

No. 
15 As a follow up to the Question & Answer document posted 

to FBO on June 13, Question No. 2, we respectfully request 
that the SF330 Part IIs be removed from the page limit 
restriction. Understanding the variety of services potentially 
required in the RFP and NAVFAC Hawaii’s strong 
commitment to small businesses in meaningful roles on this 
contract, we have built a team capable of delivering on 
these goals. This includes a strong bench of experienced 
small businesses, each requiring a Part II.   

The 100-page limitation, which includes the SF330 Part II for 
each firm, remains unchanged. 
 

3 

16 I have a question in regards to the submittal/delivery 
address provided on the solicitation.  Is there a specific 
building number that the delivery should go to? 

No.  The delivery address is provided in the pre-solicitation 
notice. 
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17 For the delivery of SF330 submittals, the subject solicitation 
indicates the submittal/delivery address is Commander, 
NAVFAC HAWAII (Code OPHA1), 400 Marshall Road, 
JBPHH, HI 96860-3139, (A-E Solicitation No. N62478-16-
R-5027).  Is there a building number? 

See response to Question No. 16. 3 
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June 21, 2016 cont. 

Ques. 
No.  Question  Response  Mod 

No. 
18 We have a question regarding submission requirements for 

Sub-Criterion (A), Past Performance in Utilization of Small 
Business Concerns, item 1): (at bottom of page 6, as 
follows) 
 
1) Provide performance evaluation ratings (i.e., CPARS, 
DD2626, or equivalent) obtained on the implementation of 
small business subcontracting plans for all of the projects 
referenced under Criterion (3), Past Performance. Recently 
completed project evaluations are desired, however, in the 
absence of recently completed project evaluations, interim 
ratings for projects that are 80% complete may be 
considered. If more than five evaluation ratings are 
provided, only the first five will be considered. In addition, 
the Government may consider past performance 
information on other projects as made available to the 
Government from other sources (such as the PPIRS, etc.) 
The CPARS, DD2626 or equivalent survey forms provided 
in Section H will not be counted towards the SF330 page 
limitation. 
 
Under Criterion (3), we are instructed to provide 
Performance Evaluations after each Section F project – for 
a total of 10 projects. Are the performance evaluation 
ratings required under Sub-Criterion (A), Past Performance 
in Utilization of Small Business Concerns in addition to the 
performance evaluations provided for Section F projects? 
Or are these the same as the Section F performance 
evaluations, in which case all 10 will be evaluated? If the 
same, do we need to provide additional copies in Section H, 
or will you reference what is provided in Section F? 

The performance evaluations required under Sub-Criterion 
7(A) is in addition to the performance evaluations submitted 
for Criterion 3.  Provide evaluation forms for Sub-Criterion 
7(A) in Section H; the Government will not refer to Section F. 
 
The Submission Requirements for Sub-Criterion 7(A) have 
been revised.  See Pre-Solicitation Modification No. 3. 
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